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THE SOUTH PASS DISTYRICT

The South Pass District, located on the
southcastern tip of the Wind River Range,
includes the historfc gold caops of
Atlantic City, South Pass, incrs Delight
and Leviston (not shown oa the map but
located eoveral miles  goutheast of
atlantic City). Gold was fnftially disco-
vered bere along the Sweetwater River in
1842. Ovar tho noxt 25 years, prospecting
and developaent were limiiced to & few
6mall placer operations because of Indian
hostilities. However, durfag the sumer
of 1867, placer gold was trvaced upstreaa
to what was later kmown us the Carissa
lode, near tho head of Willow Creek, a
discovery that led to & golld rush. Three
gold coups were cstablished -- South Pass
City, Atlantic City, and Miners Delight.
By 1869, hundreds of people werc prospoct=
ing and miaing in the district and as wany
a2 2,000 people wore living in the camps.
In 1871, tvelve stoap mills were oporating
in the district, but by 1872, South Pags
City was acarly deserted.

The closure of several of the mines was
upparently due not to the lack of mincra-
1izatfon, but to mine floodtag problems,
ailling problems, misaanagewent, f{nex—
perfoaced miners, stock frauds, and legal
problems.

Since the early gold rush, a fow
atteopts have been made to reopem some of
the more promiolng alnes. Gold ore has
been produced spovodically since 1879, but
only in limited tonnages.

Although gold-bearing rock of siatlar
tenor to that at the outcrop was reported
to continue at depth, nonc 0f tho mines ia
the district exteaded more than 400 foet
below the surface. Eosentially, only the
near-surface portions of the velas have
been prospected. Total gold production
for the district is estimated at 325,000
ounces.

The South Pass District is underlain
by Precambriaa sedimentary and volcanic
rocka which forwed part of a widespread
systca of layered rocks move than three

billion years ago. Betweem 2.7 and 3.3
billion years ago, these rocks were
intruded by granitic tocks. Prior to the
Intrusion by granitic magnms, the early
scdluentary and volcanic rocks were
folded, sheared, and metamorphosed. Addi-
tional foldimg, faulting, and contact
uctanorphisa occurved during the imtrusi

pear-surface-enriched oves which were
Somewhat lcaner at depth. The temor of
the velns in the district was reported to
Tanga froo zero to 10.6 ounces of gold per
ton and to average 0.32 to 0.80 ounce per
ton.

For more tnformstion on the history and
geology of this iaportent gold districe,
see the refevences listed on the raversg.

i ) g veins
undergound in the Scuth Pass District.
(Photo by W.D. Hausel, 1983.)

WARNING! THESE MINES ARE UNSTABLE AND
DANGEROUS. ~ YOU ARE ADVISED NOT T0 TRES-
PASS AND NOT 70 EUTER ANY OF THESE NINBSI
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of the granitic magass.

Much later (about 100 millinn years
ago), the Wind River Mountalns were
uplifted, piercing the overlying Palcozofc
and Mesozoic sedimentary blanket. Later
crosfon stripped mich of the Tortlary
cover, Teexposing the Precambrfan rocks.

The majority of the disitrict's otnes
e fn graphite schist slomg a northeast
trending sheared metagabbro. This trend
extends fron South Pass City through
Atlantic City and north to Xiners Delight.

A ocajor portion of the district fis
underlain by the Miners Delight Formation,
a layered gequence of motasedimentary and
amctavolcanic rocks deposited more  than
chree billfon ycars ago.  Tho Niners
Dolight Formation is mostly feldspathic
and 2 1
aica schist, mafic flows, and graphitic
achiat. During the first-stage folding of
these rocks, northeast trending shear
zones fa 1y
metagabbro and f{n the less competent
schist and greywacke. The shears were
developed conformable to the strike of

TOUR GUIDE

10 the
GEOLOGY AND MINING NISTORY
of the
SOUTH PASS GOLD MINING DISTRICT
FREMONT COUNTY, WYOMING

by W. Dan Hausel

e ] bedding and folding dn the schists.
Following shearing, quartz veins deve=
e loped, resulting in fissure fillfng and
roplacement of some of the fractured
country rock. Quartz gangue was later
partially replaced by arsenopyrite and
gold.
later-stage faults acted ns conduite
GEOLOGIC MAP OF THE SOUTH PASS GOLD MINING DISTRICT, WYOMING e, e cead Naafcondue e
3 some disseminated copper amd gold, but
Compiled by W-Das Bausel 20 i abiiés who ke 88 these occurrences were of litele cconomic
S e, thd - e form of comunkcation 1 arder 1o, intevest. Ore ohoots ave commonly local=
T -mr:.pm?:;lonsmlumwmmw, ized at vein intersections or splits, or
e Geologeal Survey of Wyoming. near the crests of anticlinal folds. .
TOO Relay Opetalor: 1(800) 8770075 Locally, the veins contained oxidized, 1984
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ROAD LOG

Discussion

The Mstoric South Pass gold mining
dfstrict is located on the southeru tip of
the Wiad River Mountains, 30 miles south
of Landar, 0 miles worth of Farson, and
90 miles north of Rock Springs.

Driving north from Farson or Rock
Springs, the Wind River Mountains project
above the horfzon and become more and more
majeatic and rugged as they are approuched
along State Highway 28. Fros Lander, to
the north, these snow covered, glacfet
eroded pesks provide extraordinary scenery
along the roadside of State llfghway 28.

This road log of tha South Pass min-
ing district begins along State Highway 28
vithin 1.5 to 2 miles of the Atlaatic City
turnoff. Whether you ate traveling morth
or south, waste rock (spoil piles) from
the Atlantic City iron ore opea pit aine
s visiblo on the northwest side of the
rood before the turnoff.

Atlantfc City Ivon Orc Mime. The
flantic Clty irom ove wine is a gigantic
open plt mine surrounded by extonsive
vaste piles. The irom ore (taconite) was
mined from the open pit and hauled by
truck south to the aill. At the ofll, the
ore was crushed, bencfictated to pellets,
and shipped by tail to the Geneva Steel
Works ot Provo, Utah. From 1962 to 1983,
this mine was operated by U.S. Steel Cor-
poration and averaged 5 million tous of
ore per year during full produccion.
About 90 millfoa tons were produced while
cthe mine was {n operation.

The ove occurs as a black, hard,
dense, highly magnetic Tock with rogularly
alternating iron-rich, low-silica and
silica-rich, low-iron layers. The Atlaa-
tic City pit {s located where the iron-
formation has becn greatly thickened by
complex folding and faultfug. The thick-
mess of the formaticn varfes from 300 to
1,200 fect at tho nine site.

(@ Atlantic City Turnoff. The Atlantle
City turno. Is not well marked, but (s
identified by a small sign on the east
side of Highway 28 directly across from a
saall Wyoming Highway Department shop.
The road to Atlaatie City is well graded
and graveled. Tuen onto the road, cross
the cattle guard, and head southeast.
Rocks on either cide of the rood are dark
gray to black metsgreyvackes (dark mtca-
ceous quartzites) of the Miners Delight
Pormation. One teath to 0.2 aile from the
turnoff, the rosd switches back to the
right.

Turnoff to Miaers Delight. At 0.5 to
5136 alle Crom the Atlantic CLty turaoff,
the toud forms a "Y"; turn loft (east).
A 0.3 atle from the - ¥y, 8 Borea of Land
Management caopgro on the lefe
(north) side of the rodd along Placerita
Gulch. Contiaue straight past

caapground for another 1.3 to 1.4 miles: a
large mino dump will come into viow {n the
valley on the right (south) side of Che
rosd. This s the Gold Dollar Mine.

(@ Gold Dollar Mine. The Gold Dollar
Mine Vas developed from a north trending
adft (horizontal tunnel) iata metagrey-
wacke of the Miners Delight Pormation.
The tunnel ie 1,300 foot long and cuts
across wmotagabbro and wetadacice dikes
prior to intersccting sulfide-stained
quartz velns in metagreywacke. All of the
rock types intersccted by the mine work-
ings ace preseat on the afnc dump. Imme—
diately €o the weat of the wine dusp is a
large cemcat foundatfon of a htatordc
stamp will which was constructed to ex-
tract gold from the Gold Dollar quartz
veins.

NARNING! DO NOT ENTER ANY OF THESE
HISTORIC NINE WORKINGS AS THEY ARE UNSAFE
AND FOR THE MOST PART PRIVATE PROPERTY.

Continue east along the Miners
Delight road. Ooe mile from the Gold
Dollar Miao, a6 the road atarte to turn to
the right, there is a dirt road to the
left (north) which turns back towards the
northwest over your shoulder. As soon as

. estimated 26,500

you turn onto this road, the remains of
the historic Miners Declight cemetery ave
visidble oa the loft (west). Continue on

vehcular traffic. From here, the Miners
Delight ghost town 1¢ a short walking
M-un:ndm che road.

Miners Delight Ghost Town. The towa
ol Miners Dolight supported the Miners
Delight Mne and the Sprinmg, Yankee, and
Meadow Gulch placers. Accordiag to avall-
able reports, thc Miners Delight alning
voglon was the richest in the entire South
Pass District. Although no production re-
cords are available, cstimates arc that
the Ninors Delfght Mine may bave produced
as wuch as 63,500 ounces of gold. The
Meadow Gulch, Yankce Gulch, and Spring
Gulch placers wore uausually rich and are
cutimated to have produced 53,000, 26,500,
and 1,600 ounces of gold, raspectively.
The source of the placer gold 1s mot

kaown, but should lle oot far to the
northwost of the Miners Delight ghost
town.

During its booa days in 1868, the
town of XNiners Delight consisted of some
thirty or more bulldiags. The town was
abandoned after the gold played out be-
tween 1882 and 1907. The Miners Dolight
mine and headframe are ucarly one half
aile west of Ehe ghost town. As at many
of the wines iwm South Pass, ore grade gold
values warc obtained from milky quartz
veins within Che zose of oxidation at the
surface where the gold was free allling
and eas{ly rccovercd. Below the zonc of
oxidation, generally at a few huodred feet
depth, the gold was refractory and daf-
ficule and exponsive to extract, and the
nes closed down as a result. The pri-
mary voln was three to fourteen fect wide
and trended to the northeast.

From Ninets Dolight, the tour doublos
back and heads west o {ntersect the
Atlaatic City vosd. At the Atlantic City
rosd, turn left (south), and in 0.3 to 0.4
mile, look for s second Burcau of Land
Nanagemeat cowpground oa the right (west)
s1do of the road. Contfnue o anothor 0.5

tha Minars Dolight Mine,
thought to be the largest gold producer of

Neadframe of

the South Pass District.

Hausel, 1981.)

mile, to where a Jirt road on the right

leads to the Caribou, Diama, Garfield, and
Rose mines.

@ Caribos Mive. The decaying headframe
of the Cariieu Wioe 1s visible to the
north, on top of tho vidge in the fore-
ground.  The Caridou Mine produced an
ounces of gold frow
quartz veins fin metagabbro and metagrey-
wacke of the Miners Dclight Pormation.
Brownish-limomite-stoined wilky quarte
vein oatorial, receatly collected from the
mfac duap, assayed onc third of au ounce
of gold per ten, Indtcating that some gold
otill reaoiana
The Garfileld Mine, & few hundred
yards west of the Carfbos, may have pro-
duced as much as 21,000 ounces of gold.
It was reportwd in 1870 that the Garfield
shaft reached a depth of 140 feet. The
Disna Minc, ome quarter mile west of the
Garfield and mot visible from the Atlantic
City vosd, was developed on quartz veinms
Lo graphitic :schist. The veins contained
gold fn clone association with arseno=
pyrite (a siliver, metallfc, arsenic-irom
sulfide). Iz was reported in 1951 that
the gold orc averaged 0.7 ounce per tom
and ran as hiigh us three ounces of gold
per ton. The Dfana was cstimated to have
produced only 530 ovaces of gold.

(Photo by W.D.

The Rose Mine (also mot visible from
the Atlantic City road) produced an esti-
mated 260 ounces of gold during its opera~
tion.

Continue south on the Atlantic City
vosd. In anothor threo quarters of a
aile, the road forms amother "Y". Turn
lofe (cast) along the Fort Stambaugh Road,
and at a distance of 0.8 to 0.9 milo, the
road crosses Big Atlantic Gulch.

Placer gold mining operation along Big
Atlantic Gulch. (Photo by W.D. Hausel,
1982.)

(@ Big Atlantic Gulch Placer. Less than
one thousand ounces of gold ware extracted
from the Big Atlantic Gulch placer prior
to 1900. Left (north) of the road are
some tocent workings in stresa gravels,
and both fo the morth and south of the
rosd are mounds of dirt and gravel pro-
duced from a gold dredging opcration in
the 1930'a. Tho Big Atlantic Gulch placer
aine provides an excellent cxample of the
difference betvoen lode and placer mine

The lode mtncs previously discussed (Gold
Dollar, Caribou, etc.) were developed into
hard rock that vas {n place, wheroao this
placer aine occurs in uncoosolidated
stresa gravels which have becn trausported
and carricd downstream from their original
source. One and one quarter ailes further
(east) down the road Ls the Fort Stambaugh
historlc vite. Fort Staabaugh was con-
structed to provide protection froa

Indlans for the historic old gold mines
and towns. Very little vemains of the
historfc fort. Double back and turn left
(south) at the “Y” in the road, and eater
Atlantic City.

(@ Atlantic Cfty. In 1983, Atlantic
City had numerous private cabins, limfted
wotel facilities, a bar, two cafes, 2
supper club, and a population of less than
100 cltizens. During the gold rush fn the
lace 1860's and carly 1870's, Atlantic
City blossomcd 1nto & town with as many os
500 people. The town was a typical early
mising cesp wich aots salocas chen eating
+« The first brewery ever built n
Hy\anlng vas constructed here. In the
famous “Freach” quarter of town, miners
could purchase just about aaything.

Following the gold boom, Arlantic
City began to doterforate, and vas almost
a ghost town until the late 1950's whea
U.S. Steel Corporation had begun construc—
tion of the Atlantic City iron ore mine, a
@ill, and a soveaty-six-mile-long private
railroad from the mine south to the Unloa
Paclfic malaline at Wintom Junction, just
north of Rock Springs.

Continue through Atlantic City. On
the Tight (north) side of the road is tho
Atlantic City Nerchantile, which remalns
pretty much the same as Lt was at the turn
of the century. A few hundred feet past
the Merchaatile, the voad turns left
(south), crosses Rock Creok, snd uplits
into two roads at the Miners Delight Inm.

(9 Bock Creek Placer. Rock Creck, which
& Just about anywhere 1in
Atlantic City, runs through the town and
to the southeast. Some gold was mined
from this creck derisg the early gold
rush, and then again in later years. From
1933 to 1981, a gold dredging oyln:ion
reportedly recoved ch as 11,500 o
ces of gold. Approximately three -uuoq
cubic yards of gravel were processed that
averaged 12.5 ceats per cubic yard and ran
as high as 50 cente (a little more than
0.1 ocunce of gold) per cublc yord (1947
prices). Scveaty-five porcent of the gold
was found one to three feet above bedrock.

.-

Some of the richest gravel occurred about
onc aile southeast of Atlantic City near a
large fault that crosses eck.

Richer gravel was reported 3 to 3.5
miles south of Atlantic City, where a
large diabasic gabbro dike {ntersects Rock
Creck. This area vss mined in 1951 aad
the ‘nnyl reportedly averaged 55 cents a
vith some areas as high as Al dol-
).au per cubfc yard (gold at $35.00 an
ounce).

Continue straight abead {south) from
the Miners Delight Inn to the switchbacks
cut fnto the ridge. At the top of the
ridge, 0.9 wmile to onc aile froa the
Minors Delight Inn, the road splits: turn
to the right (west). In another half
nile, the Hary Ellen hesdframe will come
1nto view on the right (north) side of the
road.

Mary Ellon Mine. The Mary Ellon
Mioe, 1fke most of the mines in the
disteice, s  privately owoed, and
treopassing is not perzsitted without con-
sent of the owner. The mino was developed
by a chaft at the intersection of N4O*W
and WAO°E trending quartz velns in gray
leucodacite porphyty fatruoive. The gold
reportedly averaged 0.4 ounce per ton on
this ore shoot., Total mine production was
cstiaated at, 6,600 ounces.

Continue west for 0.5 to 0.6 mile and
the road will be adjacent to the historic
Duncan Nine and Hill.

Duncan Hine and Mfll. The Duncan
Mtne “and Nii1 are on the right (morth)
The mine workings sad
and not safe
otrictly  prohtbited
pernission). You are
ay in your vehtcle ond
From the road, you can
due to
subsidence. In other words, povtions of
the building are collapaing into the mine
workings.

The Duncan Hfac was doveloped lato
gold-bearing quartz veins and shear zones

on the main road.
see that the headframe is tilted,

yiew of the Duncan Xine and Mill from

Little Beaver Creek road. fThe Duncan Yine
was developed into an occ ehoot forsed by
inkersocting quartz veins. (Photo by W.Ds
Haveel, 1981.)

1n metagabbro dikes and leucodacite plugs.
Prior to 1900, only about 800 ounces of
gold had been produced from the mine.
Later productfon fncluded 2,150 ounces
between 1911 and 1913, 76 ounces in 1936,
52 ounces in 1952, and 763 ounces in 1953,
giving a total of approximately 3,840 oun-
ces of gold with some stlver.

The Duncan gold-boaring vein varfed
froa 18 inchos to five feet wide, and
occupled shear zonas. The primary veln
followed a N65°W trend and was intersected
by a M45°E vertical crosseutting vein.
This vein interscction, or ore ohoot, was
developed to a 250-foot depth with several
hundred feet of drifts, crosscuts, and
open stopes. An excellent view of the
Duncan Mill is avaflable along the Little
Beaver Cresk road morth of the Duncan pro—
balf wile
paths at
The road

the Exchange prospect (Stop 12).
turning right (east) runs along Litele

A

Beavor k past tho Duncan Mill and
leads to an overlook of Rock Creck and a
bistoric custom mill at Atlantfe Cley.
The jeep trail on tho far left (south)
leads to the Doc Barr and B&H mincs and
Tequires a good four-vheel drive off-road
vehiclo. The improved graded road that

gradually turns left (west) heads to South
Page City.

Custom stamp mill along Rock Crock nmorth-
west of Atlantic City. The piles of gra=
vel tailings in the foreground alony Rock
wore producod during a 1933 to 1941
gold dredging operation. (Photo by W.D.
Hausel, 1983.)

Optional Tour (four-vheel-drive vehi~
cles OKLY). optional tour follows the
dirc rosd on the far left (south). The
Doc Barr Mine s 0.3 to 0.4 mile from the
turooff and (s surrounded by several small
nine dumps. The host rock {s meCagrey-
vacke, and oaly about 900 ounces of gold
wote mined from this property. Contimie
on the jeep trail followfng Palmetto Gulch
to the south. At 1.0 to 1.2 miles from
the Doc Parr property, the trail turns
hard to the et and continues another 0.4
to 0.5 atle before terainating at the B&H
Mioe. This property 1is located at the
fatorsoction of two well developed shear
(fracturc) zones fn metagreywacke. Quartz
velns follow the shear zoncs and intersect
a fev feat to the cast of the shaft.

Whtle the north-south veln cauuin-
the

of graphitic schist and metagabbro. This
adit i{s part of the King Solomon prospec:
1t runs back {nto the hillside for a very
short distance and intersects a whallow
winze (shaft). On the right stde of the
road, a large two~ to three-ton, reddish,
bematite-stained (gossan) boulder lies
adjacent to a prospect pit on top of the
road-cut.

® Doc Barr Mine. Ac 0.3 to 0.4 mile
from the xchange prospect and (macdiately
after passing the King Solomon prospect,
the road crosses Big Herman Gulch. Some
of the workings of the Doc Barr Mine are
visidle at the base of the ridge ian the
foreground to the south

@ carsssa Mioe and Mill. Contimue on
the Toad. In another 1.5 milcs, the
Cariesa Mine and MI1L will come into view
on the left side of the road. This vas
one of the two leading gold producers in
the district and produced an estioated
53,000 ounces of gold during the late
1860's to early 1870's.

Tho Carfesa Mino and Will near South pass
was the first operating lode mine in South

Pass. The mine first operated in 1867 and
1s estimated to have produced 53,000 oun-
ces of gold. (Photo Py R.H. Do Bruin,
1981.)

As viewed from the roud, the shaft is
located to your far left under a recently

pyrite (fool's gold) aud ar
east-west vela was reported to v high

grade with free milling gold. The silver

to gold ratio of the orc was 2-to-l, the

highost in the eattve district. Much of

the silver probably occurs as microscopic
ttel €

n
Only 260 ounces of gold were mined from
this property with possibly twice as much
stlver.

Retura back to the Exchange prospect
(Stop 12).
@ Exchange Pr.
prospect, tura left (west) om the
road towards South Pass City. At O. 2%
0.3 mile, the roadcut exposes graphitic
schist and several suall quartz veins. On
the left (south) side of the road, & por-
tal (tuancl) was blasted into the coatact

t. From tha lxd\am;a

BsH shear zone. The individual in the
to 1s standing directly over a frac-
ture. (Photo by W.D. Hausel, 1981.)

(1983) Inftally,
the ore was hauled from the shaft to the

primary crushors, then carried on a con-
veyor belt to the will, which is oa your
fac righec. The gold occurs im quartz
veins that occupy shear zones which trend
X70°E (nearly parallel to the road) and
have neac—vertical dips. These velns were
developed to a 400-foot depth with 2,300
feot of drifts aend crosscuts om five
levels. The ore averaged 0.32 ounce of
g0ld per ton and tan as high as 2.7 ounces
per ton. Trespassing s prohidited with-
out the owner’s permiseion!

{® South Pass City. Follow the road for

another 0.4 to aile into South Pass
City. Turn left 0.6 mile from the Carissa

Mine to whore the reconstructed South .
City historical site is located. South
Pass Cicty wus founded during the 1867 gold
rush. As many as 2,000 people lived here
during the height of the rush. Several
buildings and a miscua have been removated
1in an atteapt to capture sooe of the color
of the early minfng history.  Across
Willow Creck, behind the recomstructed
buildiegs, s a bdattory of ten atamps.
These stamps werc used to pulverize the
ore from the quartz veins and free the
g0ld for amalgesatfon with mercury, which
is how the gold was vecovered from the
ore. The use of these stamps in mills ve-
sulted in the tera, “stamp afll.” Maay
early winears and prospectors wrote about

South Pass City with Carissa Mine and Nill

in Background.  (Photo
1983.)

by W.D. BRausel,

the constant rumbling of these otamp
mills, which echoed throughout the camps
and towne.

A battory of ten stamps scuth of South
Pass  City historic site,
bank of Willow Creek. Nany @arly prospec-
tors wrote about the conatant thundor
ochoing through tho gold camps as these
rock crushers palverized gold ore. (Photo
by W.D. lNauscl, 1981.)

tional Tour (footpath along Willow

ollov the trail umen parallele
h bank of Willow Creek. After
unluu 0.9 aile, you will lce large tail-
ing piles in Willow Creek adjaceat to the
beaver poads. At one mile froa South Pags
‘City, a jeop trail goes up the valley on
the left. This crafl is just east of a
tiny cabin lacated across Willow Creek. A
few feet from your present positlon is a
caved adit. Farther up the hillside adja-
cent to the jeep trail there fs a large
wine dump ot the mouth of a partlally
caved adit known as the Carrie Shields

Crk&

@ Carrie Shields Mnu- These workings

arc badly caved and unsafe. The Cacele
Shields adit touw- a W60°E trending

shear zone {n motagreywacke for 100 feet,
then crosscuts 25 feet to Lhe southeast
and intersects a narrow quartz vein one to
two feet wide. From that iaterscction,
the drift follows the vein on the NGO°E
trend for at least another 150 feet. The
vein along this drift was stoped to the
surface. [Estimates f{ndicate that 1,850

ouncas of gold wera extracted from this

vein.

Above the adft, at the top of the
hill, there is a vent{lation shaft for the
Carric Shiolds Minc. This shaft ia cover-
ed by the decayed remains of a cabin with
an arrastra (drag-stoae a{ll) used ln the
asalgumation of tho gold. Raeturn back to
South Pass City.

Entrance to the Carrie Shields gold aine
along Nillow Creek, Rockw at tho mino
£ace,
are very unstable. (Photo W X.G.
1983.)

Albert,

Drive back through South Pass City,
and continuo straight through the intor-
sectlon, paralleling Willow Creek.
about 0.4 mile beyond the interscction,
park your vehicle, cross Willow Creek, and
walk op the hillside to the west. After
crosstug the railvoad tracks (note the
rounded reddish iron-otaiacd pebbles cov-
erfng the crossties - these arc Lrom ore
pellets from the Atlantie City iron ore
wtac), you vill sec a group of shafts and
mine dumps. This Ls the Franklin Mine.

Franklin Ming.  The Franklin Mime

boan exteastvely invaded by plakish gra-
nitic dikcs and pegmatites. A sasple of
quartz vein materisl from the mine dump
receatly assayed one half ounce per xon.
Careful examination of quartz vein
16 uometimes rewarded by finding vlilhlt
s0ld.

This ends the tour of tho South Pass
201d mining diserict. ter you have
visited the district, 1{ you have any
questions or rock semples that you would
like cxamined, plesse feel welcome to
write to:

The Geologlcal Survey of Hyoming
Box 3008, University Seation
Larasie, Wyoming 82071

or stop by and sae us on the Unlversity of
Wyonlng campus {n Latamic.
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